BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PROCEEDINGS

The Grundy County Board of Supervisors met in a regular session in the Supervisors' room at the Grundy County Courthouse on March 31, 2025, at 9:00 a.m. Chairperson Nederhoff called the meeting to order with the following members present: Vandehaar, Pabst, Kopsa, and Schildroth.

The Board opened the meeting by reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion was made by Vandehaar and seconded by Pabst to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Carried unanimously.

Jeff Skalberg, County Engineer, discussed department matters.

Motion was made by Schildroth and seconded by Kopsa to approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement Between Grundy County Secondary Road Department and Public Professional and Maintenance Employees, Local No. 2003 for July 1, 2025, to June 30, 2026, and authorize Chairperson to sign the same. Carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Pabst and seconded by Schildroth to approve the 2025 Low Calcium Chloride Dust Control Quotes. Carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Kopsa and seconded by Vandehaar to approve Contract FM-CO38(140)—55-38 – Annual FM Rock Haul. Carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Kopsa and seconded by Pabst to approve Contract LFM-C038(Hawk-290th)—7X038 – Hawk & 290th HMA Overlay. Carried unanimously.

Travis Case, County Recorder, discussed department matters.

Motion was made by Vandehaar and seconded by Pabst to adopt Resolution #41-2024/2025 as follows: WHEREAS, on January 2, 2015, in Resolution #17-2014/2015, the Board of Supervisors approved the County Recorder be allowed one first deputy and one part-time deputy within his office. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors approve the appointments of the following staff members to fill the authorized positions: Kamille Albers, First Deputy Recorder, Jennifer Stoner, Part-Time Deputy Recorder. Votes on the resolution were as follows: Ayes – Vandehaar, Pabst, Kopsa, Schildroth, and Nederhoff. Nays – none. Resolution adopted.

Brenda Noteboom, County Treasurer, discussed department matters.

Motion was made by Kopsa and seconded by Pabst to adopt Resolution #42-2024/2025, Tax Abatement Resolution. Votes on the resolution were as follows: Ayes – Vandehaar, Pabst, Kopsa, Schildroth, and Nederhoff. Nays – none. Resolution adopted. This description is a summary of said resolution, the full text of which may be inspected at the Grundy County Auditor's Office, 706 G Avenue, Grundy Center, Iowa, Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Motion was made by Pabst and seconded by Schildroth to approve the 6% raise in landfill salary for FY2026. Carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Kopsa and seconded by Schildroth to approve the Board of Health total appropriations for FY2026. Carried 4-1.

Motion was made by Schildroth and seconded by Vandehaar to approve the sale of the old rifles to the Sheriff's Deputies. Carried unanimously.

There was a discussion about the current County-Owned Personal Property Disposal Policy. No action was taken at this time.

Motion was made by Schildroth and seconded by Kopsa to accept the resignation of Black Hawk Township Trustee Wallace Stensland. Carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Schildroth and seconded by Vandehaar to appoint Dan Koch as Blackhawk Township Trustee for a term ending December 31, 2028.

Updates on various board and committee meetings were given.

Motion was made by Kopsa and seconded by Vandehaar to adjourn the meeting. Carried unanimously.

Heidi Nederhoff, Chairperson

Alan T. Tscherter, County Auditor